
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
 

EASTERN DIVISION
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	 )
) No.                                             

v.	 ) Violation: Title 18, United States Code, 
) Section 242. 

STEPHEN DELBOSQUE ) 

The UNITED STATES ATTORNEY charges: 

1. At times material to this information, defendant STEPHEN DELBOSQUE was 

employed as a police officer by the Chicago Police Department and assigned to the Special 

Operations Section, an elite city-wide unit. 

2. On or about November 4, 2005, Chicago Police Officers assigned to the 

Special Operations Section unlawfully arrested Person A in front of a residence on North 

Normandy, at which time Person A was not in possession of controlled substances. 

Defendant STEPHEN DELBOSQUE was present and knew that Person A was not in 

possession of controlled substances when arrested. Chicago Police Officers assigned to the 

Special Operations Section then unlawfully searched the residence and detached garage on 

North Normandy and found four firearms in the residence and approximately 101 kilograms 

of cocaine in the garage. 

3. On or about November 4, 2005, Chicago Police Officers assigned to the 

Special Operations Section prepared a police report which was false in order to provide a 

lawful basis for the arrest of Person A, in that the report falsely stated that Person A dropped 

a bag containing two bricks of cocaine when approached by the Chicago Police Officers. 

4. On or about December 2, 2005, defendant STEPHEN DELBOSQUE 

knowingly testified falsely before the Special Grand Jury of Circuit Court of Cook County, 

which was considering whether to charge Person A with possession of a controlled substance 



                                                     

with intent to deliver, that Person A dropped a bag containing two bricks of cocaine when 

approached by the Chicago Police Officers. 

5. On or about December 2, 2005, at Chicago, in the Northern District of Illinois, 

Eastern Division, 

STEPHEN DELBOSQUE, 

defendant herein, while acting under color of law, did willfully subject Person A to the 

deprivation of a right secured and protected by the Constitution and laws of the United 

States, namely, the right to be free from the deprivation of liberty without due process of law, 

which includes the right not to have false evidence intentionally presented against him by one 

acting under color of law, in that defendant  knowingly and intentionally caused Person A 

to be wrongfully charged and detained through false testimony; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 242. 

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 


